Coos Sand 'n Sea Quilt Guild

Meeting Minutes

Date of Meeting: January 1, 2023

Present: 31 members attended and one new member

Next meeting: February 2, 2023 @ 6:30 Gloria Dei Lutheran, 1290 Thompson Road

1. Announcements

Meeting called to order at 6:38 p.m.

- New members one, Amy Elliot been a past member and now she is back since she has a job that works with guild meeting times.
- Pam Boatright Coos Art Museum, has rotating exhibits and she is doing a fibers arts
 exhibit. Please come and see or anyone interested in talking to people about quilting.
 Call Valerie Flynn if you are interested. Opening day is Saturday (probably 1-5)
- Quilt-a-thon in Coquille March 4, 2023, from 12:00 p.m. 4:00 p.m. at the Coquille Valley Art Association. Bring nothing or bring stuff to sew.
- Oregon Quilt Festival in Salem Convention Center.
- Tri Cities Quilters Guild in Kennewich Washington,
- Raffle table donations we will continue to take items and will hold raffle next month.
- Bylaw changes: Martha M informational. Elections have not been in compliance with our bylaws. Review suggested changes on January 17, 2023, at 4:30 at Threads that Bind. Send an email to Erika with the proposed changes. They will be presented at the February meeting. We cannot vote until March according to our bylaws. We are going to suggest changing the hard dates to a no later than clause. If any is not on the email list, not computer comfortable let us know so that they can be given a physical copy of the suggested changes.
- Any concerns or wanting to be more involved in the guild to change. Available on the webpage under forms. Please read and make suggestions per Dawn Conyer.
- Pam Boatright has a gift for everyone. She has been chosen as an Island Batik ambassador.

2. Vice President - Ruthe Garagnon

• Ruthe is back from surgery and doing well. We are going to do name tags tonight. Ruthe received an email from Paducah about a class in the color wheel. Sharon Leahy has volunteered to teach color wheel (5-10 minutes) each meeting. Rather than going into a technical description, it's all about color. Sharon will break it into sections and bring



quilts to talk about what she will be demonstrating each lesson. Tonight's quilt will be about making an ombre. Shirley Hammer has agreed to show rouching. Joan Kendrick has a great demo on squaring up and half square triangles. Members have suggested having a group sewing date at First Christian Church. Need some dates – Get some General dates and get feedback to Ruthe or board members.

- Ruthe was saying that if you had anything that you want to learn. We will get a new roster out hopefully next month.
- Sharon L can we take suggestions during meeting: Ideas: paper piecing, 5 minutes to square a corner, etc.

3. Treasurer's Report

Checking Balance	\$5,589.91	Income: membership, comm. svc, and ½ from yearly insurance show account
		Expenses: Hospitality
Show Account	\$4,203.87	Income: \$204.00
		Expenses: \$382.00
Total of Both Accounts	\$9793.78	

4. New business:

- Dawn C—as of this month meeting starts at 6:30, we will be locking doors at 6:45. Sandy we need to start forming a quilt show committee- need people to step up, helping, chairing, etc. Elizabeth has a schedule from the Mountain Stars Quilt Guild. We have a small budget for the chair and need helpers.
- 5. **Birthday Drawing**: Dawn, Bonnie, Carol Tomko and the winner is Bonnie!
- 6. Door Prize Drawing: Janice Jaden
- 7. Committee Report -
 - Pat Alvey, Sunshine committee no one has contacted her. Carol Parks husband passed away unexpectedly last week.

8. Raffle Tickets:

- Joan Glasgow is not here today, next meeting. If anyone is going to a function and would like to sell tickets, we would be glad to send the quilt and tickets with you.
- 9. **Hostesses** Kathy Oulet, Jeannie, Bonnie and Ellen. Next month, Carol T, Carol R. Carol and Jason. Members requested to please put this in the newsletter.

10. Block of the Month:

 Barb won – Barbara took over for Margaret F for block of the month. This month's block is a Scrap buster block. Coos Sand 'n Sea Quilt Guild Meeting Minutes, Date of Meeting: January 1, 2023 Page 3

7:29 break and then making a nametag for yourself.

11. Show and Tell

• Many members participated in show and tell.

Meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m.